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No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/EH/2025/ |S } Dated: o7/0Y4| 22 Y

To,

The Joint Commissioner of Police,
Licensing Unit, 1* floor, Police Station,
Defence Colony, New Delhi.
addlcp.lic-dl@nic.in

Sub: Inspection report in r/o Hare Rama Guest House, locate at T-416, T-298 Main Bazar

Paharganj, New Delhi- 110055.

Sir,

Please refer to your online application letter No. 2025030903122 dated 09/03/2025,
on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that this department has
already issued shortcoming vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/GH/2025/94 dated 19/02/2025 &
F6/DFS/MS/GH/2025/SZ/11 dated 06/01/2025 (Copy enclosed), is still not complied.

In view of above, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is not
considered at this stage & rejected. The licensing issuing authority/statutory authority is

requested not to allow the premises to be operational unless a valid fire safety certificate is

issued.
Yours Faithfully,
Director
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I. The Dy. Health Officer, Karol Bagh Zone, Anand Parbat, New Delhi.
2. The Owner/Occupier M/s Hare Rama Guest House located at T-416, T-298 Main
Bazar, Paharganj, New Delhi- 110055
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
URS: DELI i SERVICE CLi1-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/GH/2025/82/ \\ Duted: 06/ 12025
To

r

T!\e Joint Commissioner of Police (Lic.),
First Floor, Police Station Defence Colony.
Andrews Ganj, New Delhi-110049

Sub: Regarding Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Hure Rama Guest House located
at T-416 & T-298, Main Bazar, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi.

Sir,
Please refer to the online 1D No. 2024122018227 dated 20/12/2024, on the subject cited
above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the said premise was visited by the officer

concerned of this department on 30/12/2024 in the presence of Mr. Galib Reza (Rec. Manager).
During the inspection, the shortcomings observed are as below.

1. Portable fire extinguishers provided found unrefilled and corroded.

2. First-aid hose-reel provided found non-functional.

3. MOEFA provided found non-functional.

4. Terrace fire pump found non-functional and rusted.

5. Overhead captive water storage for fire-fighting tapped for other use/purpose.

In view of the above, the application for renewal of fire safety certificate is rejected. The
occupancy of the premise/building in the absence of requisite firc safety arrangement shall be at
the risk and responsibility of owner/occupier. The licensing/statutory authority may take suitable
and necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully

DIRECTOR
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1. Ms, Shalini Aggarwal M/s Hare Ramu Guest House located at T-416 & T- 298 Mai
: -29%. Main Bazar,
Pahar Ganj, New Delhi~110055 -
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